

Andrew Frederick Christie

Resume

Andrew Christie holds the Chair of Intellectual Property at Melbourne Law School, University of Melbourne. He has Bachelors degrees in Science and in Law from the University of Melbourne, an LLM with distinction from the University of London, and a prize-winning PhD from the University of Cambridge.

Professor Christie is admitted to legal practice in Australia and the United Kingdom, and worked for many years in the intellectual property departments of law firms in Melbourne and London. He is a trained arbitrator and mediator, and is an active panelist of leading alternative dispute resolution (ADR) centres in Hong Kong, Geneva, Paris, Shenzhen and Sydney.

Professor Christie has held appointments in intellectual property law at a number of overseas universities, including the University of Cambridge, Duke University, the University of Toronto, and the National University of Singapore.

Personal

Biographical Details

Year of Birth: 1961
Nationality: Australian

Contact Details

Work Address: Melbourne Law School, University of Melbourne, Victoria, 3010, Australia
Telephone: +61 (0)3 8344 6201
E-mail: a.christie@unimelb.edu.au
Web: www.andrewchristie.com

Education

University Degrees

1989/90 - 1991/92: Ph.D., Emmanuel College, University of Cambridge.
1987/88: LL.M. (with distinction), Queen Mary College, University of London.
1980 - 1983: LL.B. (Hons), University of Melbourne.
1979 - 1983: B.Sc., University of Melbourne.

Qualifications

Professional Qualifications

April 2014: Accredited Mediator, Australia.
September 2000: Registered Trade Marks Attorney, Australia.
June 1991: Solicitor, Supreme Court of England and Wales.
June 1985: Barrister and Solicitor, High Court of Australia.
April 1985: Barrister and Solicitor, Supreme Court of Victoria.

Professional Memberships

April 2014: Ordinary Member, Institute of Patent and Trade Mark Attorneys of Australia.
June 2010: Practitioner Member, Resolution Institute.
May 2010: Associate, Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (ACI Arb).
October 2002: Member, Australian Institute of Company Directors (MAICD).

Publications

A complete list of my 100+ publications is available for download at:

<http://achristie.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/06/AC-publications-2016-06.pdf>

Experience

Academic Appointments

- September 2002 - cont: Foundation Chair of Intellectual Property, Melbourne Law School, University of Melbourne [tenured appointment].
- Mar 2002 – June 2008: Founding Director, Intellectual Property Research Institute of Australia, University of Melbourne.
- Jan 1998 - July 2002: Associate Professor, Faculty of Law, University of Melbourne [tenured appointment].
- Aug 1993 - Dec 1997: Senior Lecturer, Faculty Law, University of Melbourne [continuing appointment confirmed Aug 1995].
- Jan 1989 - Dec 1991: (First) Herchel Smith Research Fellow in the Law of Intellectual Property, Emmanuel College, Cambridge.

Visiting Academic Appointments

- Oct 2015, Oct 2016: Visiting Professor, National University of Singapore Faculty of Law and IP Academy, Singapore.
- Sep 2014: Visiting Professor, National University of Singapore Faculty of Law.
- Aug 2012: Kwa Geok Choo Distinguished Visitor, National University of Singapore Faculty of Law.
- Aug - Sep 2011: Yong Shook Lin Visiting Professor, National University of Singapore Faculty of Law.
- June 2001 - Dec 2001: Fulbright Senior Scholar, Duke University School of Law.
- Aug 2000 - June 2001: Distinguished Visiting Professor, Centre for Innovation Law and Policy, University of Toronto Faculty of Law.

Professional Appointments

- Feb 1996 – Aug 2001: Consultant, Information Sciences Group, Davies Collison Cave, Solicitors, Patent and Trade Marks Attorneys, Melbourne [part-time].
- June 1992 - July 1993: Senior Associate, Arthur Robinson & Hedderwicks (later Allens Linklaters), Solicitors, Melbourne.
- Jan 1989 - Dec 1991: Consultant Solicitor, Intellectual Property Group, Rowe & Maw (later Mayer Brown), Solicitors, London [part-time].
- Oct 1988 - Dec 1988: Solicitor, Rowe & Maw (later Mayer Brown), Solicitors, London.
- July 1986 - June 1987: Research Associate, Pappas Carter Evans & Koop (later Boston Consulting Group), Management Consultants, Melbourne.
- Mar 1984 - July 1986: Articled Clerk, and later Solicitor, Arthur Robinson & Hedderwicks (later Allens Linklaters), Solicitors, Melbourne.

ADR Panel Appointments

- Dec 2015: Member, Panel of Arbitrators, Shenzhen Court of International Arbitration (SCIA) and SCIA High Technology and Intellectual Property Arbitration Centre, Shenzhen.
- June 2013: Member, Panel of Experts and Neutrals, International Chamber of Commerce (ICC) International Centre for ADR, Paris.
- Oct 2011: Panelist, Asian Domain Name Dispute Resolution Centre (ADNDRC), Hong Kong.
- Sep 2010: Panelist for domain name dispute resolution, Resolution Institute, Sydney.
- Dec 1999: Member, Panel of Neutrals, World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) Arbitration and Mediation Center, Geneva.